
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 12 June 2018 12:52
To: 'Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk'
Subject: RE: CAD 6248 24May18

Dear Steven Hall
 

It has been some time since we spoke and we exchanged emails, I have not heard from
you since I wrote you the email below and would like t know if Miss Millichap is willing
to have a meeting with me or not, I do not think it is to much to ask for a meeting, but it
does seem that the police are not willing to act on this unless I give them full facts so it
can be investigated before we have the meeting, as said before I do not feel this will work
as there is a lot of concerns regarding more then one issue there is also a lot of paperwork
I would like Miss Millichap to see.

If Miss Millichap is not willing to see me for a meeting please let me know by
18/06/2018 as I will take it higher, I do not feel I should need to explain to others which
has been done many times before with nothing coming of it and its just like no one was
spoken to.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Date: 3 June 2018 at 01:43:33 BST
To: Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk
Subject: Re: CAD 6248 24May18

Dear Steven Hall

As stated on the phone call there is a lot of issues, and i would like a meeting with
miss Millichap. I dont think listing the issues would help i believe she would have a much better
view regarding the issues by seeing the paperwork and evidence, i feel this will be the only way
this will not be covered up like it has been for far to long now. 

If you can let me know as soon as possible if miss Millichap is willing to have a meeting if she is
not i will take it higher. 

Regards 

Lorraine Cordell
 
Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Jun 2018, at 15:17, <Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk> <Steven.Hall2@met.police.uk> wrote:

Ms Cordell

3965


